UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20666

April 3, 1992 & *

Ms. Glenn Carroll

Georgians Against Nuclear Energy
Post Office Box 8574

Atlanta, Georgia 30306

Dear Ms. Carroll:

Your letter of February 13, 1292, has been referred to me for reply. In your
letter, you express concern for a variety of problems affecting sen.ors
manufactured by the CaYifornia Controls Company (Calcon) and affecting the
pneumatic logic of the emergency diesel generators (DGs) at Vogtle Electric
Generiting Plant, Units 1 and 2. You noted that Vogtle's DG 2A failed 6 times
in 93 tests, and you recommended that the pneumatic logic be replaced by an
electronic logic. VYou requested that the Commission analyze the testing
history of tne Vogtle DGs and that the Georgia Power Company (the licensee)
immediately repair the four Vogtle DGs.

In a letter of March 13, 1992, the licensee advised the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) that replacing the Calcon temperature sensors and
the associated pneumatically controlled instrumentation is not a practical
option at the present time. The licr~<ee considered an alternative of using
electrunic sensors and instrumentati-« but found this alternative to be an
unproven design that had unproven reil:ability, and that did not provide 2
reasonable expectation of improved performance. The licensee found that,
unlike the alternative, the Calcon jacket water temperature sensors used at
Vogtle provide reasonable assurance that the trip logic associated with jacket
water temperature will function as designed during nonemergency operation.

Nevertheless, the l1icensee continues to explore replacing the sensors with an
electronic alternative. The licensee plans to examine adding "parameter
monitoring"” sensors to demonstrate reliability before reaching final
corclusions for replacing trip-related sensors. Moreover, the licensee
believes that it will need to obtain actual experience and perform further
reviews before it could apply this alternate instrumentation.

You expressed concern for a variety of deficiencies for Calcon sensors
discussed in NUREG-1410, "Loss of Vital AC Power and the Residual Heat Removal
System Juring Mid-Loop Opersiions at Vogtle Unit 1 on March 20, 1990." After
the event, the licensee removed all cight Calcon temperature sensors from the
jacket water and lube o1l systems ¢f the two DGs for Unit 1 and sent them to
Wyle Laboratories for evaluation and tests. After performing these tests,
Wyle Laboratories and CLalcon made several recommendations to enhance the
calibration and operation of Calcon temperature sensors. The MRC listea these
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rather than repair the pneumatic logic and risk subsequent random and
sporacic failures that will arise from the same h.man mistakes that
scourred on and prior to the site area emergency of March 20, 1990, that
the satety of pecole living in the vicinity of Pla : Vogtle will be
netter preserved by replacing the pneumatic logic on the diesels with &
lese vulnerable electronic logic which is more automated and less
subject to human error,

In our early efforts to obtain th> ‘iesel testing history from
Georgia Power, GANE received a communication from Georgia Power which
referred to Diesel 2-A as having erperienced 6 failures in 33 tests,
This poor reliability record for Diesel 2Z-A reinforces cur contention
that the problems that the diesels are having are chronic and that the
diesels should be repaired so that their reliability will be in
conformance with the regquirement to power the nuclear plant's safery
systems in a dangerous loss-of-station power incident. A study of the
failures of the diesels at Vogtle will ascertain whether the
significantly reduced reliability of the diesels is due primarily to the
pneumatic logic ¢r whether the generator failures are caused by even
more flaws in the diesels.

GANE requests that Georgia Pcwer immediately establish the
causes of the diesel failures and effect repairs to rhe fou: emergency
diesel generators at the nuclear plant.

GANE appreciates your continued attention to this matter and
nopes that the parties will agree to repair the diesels before another
serious loss-of-power accident ocours,

Respectfully subtmitted,

Glenn Carroll for
Georgians Against Nuclear Energy

Dated and signed in Decatur, Georgia
tebruary 13, 1582
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Arthur H. Domby, Esquire

Troutman, Sanders, Lockerman & Ashmore
Candler Building, Suite 1400

127 veachtree Street NE

Atlanta, GA 30203
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Ernest L. Blake, Jr., P.C.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge
2300 N Street NW

Wwashington, DC 20037



